From: William Beran

To: Laurie Gharis

Cc: Garrett Arthur; Abiy Berehe

Subject: Petition on Montgomery County Groundwater Overuse - TCEQ Docket No. 2024-0967-MIS
Date: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 2:45:07 PM

Attachments: TCEQ - GMA 14, 11, 12 & 15 mailing addresses.docx

Laurie,

Per TAC 293.23 (e), please find evidence in attachments 1, 2, 3, and 4 of receipt of the
subject petition by the Districts within and adjacent to GMA 14. These are the Return Receipts from
14 of the 16 Districts involved - Return Receipts were not received from Lone Star GCD and Coastal
Plains GCD. However, please see the emailed affidavit | received from Coastal Plains in the gth
attachment. (For your convenience, the sixth attachment is again the total list you’ve previously
received of all recipients.)

The US Postal Service notified me their records show receipt of the petition by Lone Star
GCD (the subject of the petition) on June 7, 2024 at 11:18 am by Tiffany White, a lady in their admin
office. Also, there is public record by way of streaming of the LSGCD June 11, 2024, monthly
meeting (~52 minutes into the recording) that General Council Stacey Reeves discussed the nature
of the petition with the Board and what avenues the TCEQ might take. She also obtained Board
authorization to write up comments on the petition for delivery to the TCEQ within 35 days. | trust
that this is adequate evidence that LSGCD did receive the petition?

BTW, all this process is new to me and | greatly appreciate you and your colleagues prompt
and patient replies to my inquiries on navigating the system properly.

-Bill


mailto:wberan@consolidated.net
mailto:Laurie.Gharis@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Garrett.Arthur@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Abiy.Berehe@tceq.texas.gov

Mailing Addresses of Groundwater Conservation and Subsidence Districts in and adjacent to GMA14

GMA 14							GMA 12

Bluebonnet GCD						Mid-East Texas GCD

P.O. Box 269							P.O. Box477

Navasota, TX  77868						Madisonville, TX  77864



Brazoria County GCD						Brazos Valley GCD

111 E. Locust Street						P.O. Box 528

Building A-29, Suite 140						Hearne, TX  77859

Angleton, TX 77515

								Lost Pines GCD

Lone Star GCD							317 E. Hempstead St.

655 Conroe Park North Drive					Giddings, TX  78942

Conroe, TX  77303

								Post Oak Savannah GCD

Lower Trinity GCD						P.O. Box 92

602 E. Church Street, #150					Milano, TX  76556

Livingston, TX  77351



Southwest Texas GCD

P.O. Box 1407							GMA 15

Jasper, TX  75951

								Fayette County GCD

Harris – Galveston Subsidence District				255 Svoboda Lane, Room 115

1660 West Bay Area Boulevard					LaGrange, TX  78945

Friendswood, TX  77546

								Colorado County GCD

Fort Bend Subsidence District					910 Milam St.

301 Jackson St., Suite 639					Columbus, TX  78934

Richmond, TX  77469

								Costal Bend GCD

								P.O. Box 341

								Wharton, TX  77488

GMA 11

								Coastal Plains GCD

Pineywoods GCD						2200 7th Street, Suite 401

General  Manager						Bay City, TX  77414

P.O. Box 635187

Nacogdoches, TX  75963

Bill Beran,  12002 Walden Rd, Montgomery, TX  77356	wberan@consolidated.net


William Beran
—

From: Sandra Horris <shorris@co.matagorda.tx.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 10:00 AM

To: wberan@consolidated.net

Subject: Receipt of Certified Letter

Re: Overuse of Groundwater - Montgomery County (Certified Mail)

Please note, Mr. Baren contacted the Coastal Plains GCD in reference to the document he mailed on June 5Sth,
2024, we received this document on June 7th, 2024, I cannot verify who signed for the document, but I can
verify it was received by the Coastal Plains GCD.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call.

Sandra Horris

Coastal Plains GCD

2200 7th Street, #301

Bay City, TX 77414

979-323-9170

This message, as well as any attached document, contains information from the office of the Coastal
Plains Groundwater Conservation Distrct that is confidential and privileged. The information is
intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this email or attached documents,
or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this message or its attachments is strictly
prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please (1) immediately
notify me by reply email, (2) do not review, copy, save, forward, or print this email or any of its
attachments, and (3) immediately delete and destroy this email, its attachments and all copies
thereof.




SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
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[ Addressee
C. Date of Delivery
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Fo.Box (407
Sr5PER , TX 759577

D. Is delivery address different from item 1?2 [ Yes |
If YES, enter delivery address below: [J No
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00 Adult Signature [ Registered Mail™
3 Adult Signature Restricted Delivery O Registered Mail Restricted
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[ Signature Confirmation™
[ Signature Confirmation
Restricted Delivery
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PS Form 3811, July 2020 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
B Print your name and address on the reverse
s0 that we can return the card to you.

W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A, Signature
x/m EAgent

1 Addressee
B. Received by (Printed Name) Date of Delivery
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D. Is delivery address different from item 17
If YES, enter delivery address below:

Eﬁi

3. Service Type

[J Adult Signature

O Adult Signature Restricted Delivery
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.
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Domestic Return Receipt
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=
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[m} Reglstered Mail Restricted
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O Signature Confirmation
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PS Form 3811, July 2020 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

Domestic Return Receipt
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, @ Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
B Print your name and address on the reverse
s0 that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the malilpiece,
or on the front if space permits.
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[ Signature Confirmation™ i
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O3 Registered Mail Restricted l
Delivery
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O Signature Confirmation
Restricted Delivery

+ PS Form 3811, July 2020 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

‘ SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

® Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

Damestic Return Receipt l

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

[ Agent
[ Addressee
. Date of Delivery
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
W Print your name and address on the reverse

Domestic Return Receipt ¢
o

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

so that we can return the card to you,

® Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.
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v s , e Agent
: / %ﬁﬂ’ﬁiﬁ 1 Addressee |
C~Date of Delivery

1. Article Addressed to:
Piveyioovs GCPD
GEVERAL L 74 A AEER
PO Bax 635/87
Nacagoocues, TX 75963

If YES, enter delivery address

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? O Yes

below: 1 No

3. Service Type
[ Adult Signature
[ Adult Signature Restricted Delivery
[ Certified Mall®
[ Certified Mail Restricted Delivery
_ | 2 Collect on Delivery
O Collect on Dellvery Restricted Delivery
I{
|ired M?ﬂ Restricted Delivery

) N A OO

9590 9402 8823 4005 4228 57

2. Article Number (Transfer from service label)

9589 0710 5270 03bL k&7 b7

[ Priority Mail Express®

J Registered Mail™

[ Registered Mail Restricted
Delivery

{1 Signature Confirmation™
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Restricted Delivery

PS Form 3811, July 2020 PSN 7530-02-000-9053
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

®m Complete items 1, 2, and 8:

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
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3. Service Type O Priority Mail Express®

[J Aduit Signature [ Registered Mail™

0 Adult Signature Restricted Delivery [ Registered Mail Restricted
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O Certified Mall Restricted Delivery {7 Signature Confirmation™
O Collect on Delivery [ Signature Confirmation
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or on the front if space permits.
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Domestic Return Receipt [
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A. Signature

=, , [ Addressee
;S%jived by (Reinted Nj(j)r\ C. Date of Delivery
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1. Article Addressed to: 5
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D. Is delivery address different from item 1? O Yes
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O Certifled Mail Restricted Delivery O Signature Confirmation™ ‘

O Collect on Delivery 1 Signature Confirmation
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Mailing Addresses of Groundwater Conservation and Subsidence Districts in and adjacent to GMA14

GMA 14

Bluebonnet GCD
P.O. Box 269
Navasota, TX 77868

Brazoria County GCD
111 E. Locust Street
Building A-29, Suite 140
Angleton, TX 77515

Lone Star GCD
655 Conroe Park North Drive
Conroe, TX 77303

Lower Trinity GCD
602 E. Church Street, #150
Livingston, TX 77351

Southwest Texas GCD
P.O. Box 1407
Jasper, TX 75951

Harris — Galveston Subsidence District
1660 West Bay Area Boulevard
Friendswood, TX 77546

Fort Bend Subsidence District
301 Jackson St., Suite 639
Richmond, TX 77469

GMA 11

Pineywoods GCD
General Manager

P.O. Box 635187
Nacogdoches, TX 75963

Bill Beran, 12002 Walden Rd, Montgomery, TX 77356

GMA 12

Mid-East Texas GCD
P.O. Box477
Madisonville, TX 77864

Brazos Valley GCD
P.O. Box 528
Hearne, TX 77859

Lost Pines GCD
317 E. Hempstead St.
Giddings, TX 78942

Post Oak Savannah GCD
P.O. Box 92
Milano, TX 76556

GMA 15

Fayette County GCD
255 Svoboda Lane, Room 115
LaGrange, TX 78945

Colorado County GCD
910 Milam St.
Columbus, TX 78934

Costal Bend GCD
P.O. Box 341
Wharton, TX 77488

Coastal Plains GCD

2200 7t Street, Suite 401
Bay City, TX 77414

wberan@consolidated.net





